Claire H Willey, PharmD

Adaptable, self-motivated pharmacist with a passion for animal welfare, compounding, and process optimization. Experienced in veterinary, compounding, IV infusion, supervisory, and community pharmacist roles. Well versed in budget-conscious drug inventory management, non-sterile and sterile compounding, supervising team members, and optimizing efficiency through data-driven process improvement projects.

401 Hasbrouck Dr Apex, NC 27523 (336) 813-2224 claire.h.willey@gmail.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

NC State College of Veterinary Medicine, Raleigh, NC — Per Diem Pharmacist

June 2019 - Present

Provide vacation and weekend coverage for staff pharmacists, filling and verifying prescriptions and compounds for small, large & exotic species.

Assist with inpatient filling and/or verification and omnicell restock as needed.

Respond to drug information requests from doctors, students & clients.

Carolina Compounding Pharmacy, Cary, NC — Per Diem Pharmacist

March 2022 - Present

Provide vacation coverage for pharmacist/owner, verifying non-sterile compounds for human and veterinary patients. Compounds include capsules, solutions/suspensions, creams/ointments, troches, and suppositories.

UNC Therapeutic Infusion Centers, Chapel Hill/Pittsboro/Eden, NC — Per Diem Pharmacist

May 2022 - July 2022

Provided vacation coverage for pharmacists at multiple UNC Healthcare outpatient infusion clinics. Ensured prior authorizations were done and checked for changes in clinical information for future patients. Verified treatment appropriateness based on lab results and checked drug preparation, concentration, and rate of administration.

Provided vacation coverage for technicians at multiple UNC Healthcare outpatient infusion clinics. Scrubbed in to sterile 797/800 compounding suite and aseptically prepared specialty IV and chemotherapeutic medications for immediate administration.

Realo Veterinary Pharmacy, Morrisville, NC — *Per Diem Pharmacist*

Feb 2021 - July 2021

Ensured dose and delivery system were appropriate based on species, disease, USP guidelines, and client needs.

Oversaw compounding of tablets, capsules, suspensions, chew treats, topical creams, topical gels, and other formulations by verifying ingredient selection & measurement, calculations, and final product.

Consulted with veterinarians and pet owners regarding clinical questions, compounding needs, and pricing.

Coram/CVS Specialty Infusion Services, Morrisville, NC — *Production Pharmacist*

September 2019 - July 2020

Filled and verified prescriptions and supplies for home IV therapy, including TPN, anti-infectives, inotropes, and specialty immune-modulating drugs.

Performed regular drug interaction assessments for home infusion patients.

Acted as liaison between clinical office staff and cleanroom personnel to ensure positive communication and timely delivery of medications.

Tufts Cummings School of Veterinary Medicine, North Grafton, MA — Pharmacy Supervisor

August 2014 - February 2019

Served as primary contact for drug information, interdepartmental issues, client concerns, and product acquisition inquiries.

Processed and evaluated data regarding product acquisition, inventory use, and staffing needs to improve departmental budget and operations.

Researched and responded to client and physician drug information requests daily to improve clinical care and formulary management.

Wrote and enforced SOPs relating to medication management throughout the hospital.

Participated in hospital-wide EMR improvement committee.

Oversaw the design and implementation of a pharmacy renovation and addition of a satellite pharmacy.

Stocked, managed, and audited Omnicell dispensing cabinets daily, and developed plan for expansion of cabinet use to improve financial and regulatory control of product use.

Filled and verified inpatient and outpatient prescriptions for small, large, and exotic species.

Compounded solutions/suspensions, capsules, creams, and pluronic gels for patient-specific dosing needs.

Taught DVM students about prescription writing, controlled substances, and compounding via classroom lecture and selective rotations.

Established APPE rotation for pharmacy students from local colleges.

Completed performance reviews and determined staffing and scheduling needs for 8 technicians and 1 pharmacist.

Kerr Drug/Walgreens, Eastern NC — Relief Pharmacist

August 2012 - August 2014

Provided full-time coverage across eastern NC and assisted stores with transition from Kerr Drug to Walgreens.

Regularly immunized and provided health and medication counseling for patients.

Recognized for exceptional customer service by Kerr Drug.

EDUCATION

UNC Eshelman School of Pharmacy, Chapel Hill — *PharmD*

August 2008 - May 2012

University of North Carolina, Chapel Hill — BS Pharmaceutical Sciences

August 2006 - May 2011

PUBLICATIONS

Website - AdverseVeterinaryEvents.com

Creators: Claire Willey and Travis Willey

October 2021

Developed and maintain a website to simplify retrieval of information from the FDA database of reported adverse events in veterinary patients.

TEACHING

Lecturer — Tufts Cummings School of Veterinary Medicine, *Grafton*, *MA*

Fall 2017 - Spring 2018

Lectured 2nd year DVM students on prescription writing, compounding, and controlled substance laws.

Preceptor — University of New England School of Pharmacy, Portland, ME

Fall 2018

Established APPE rotation on site at Tufts Veterinary Hospital for students from UNE School of Pharmacy.

AWARDS

Tufts University Distinction Award

June 2018

Awarded to the Foster Small Animal Hospital Supervisor Team for our collaborative approach to leadership.

CONFERENCES

SVHP Annual Conference

June 2021 - Virtual

June 2020 - Virtual

June 2018 - Atlanta, GA

June 2017 - Portland, OR

June 2016 - Manhattan, KS

June 2015 - Portland, ME

LICENSES/CERTIFICATIONS

Registered Pharmacist

NC License 22503 Expires: 12/31/2022

APhA Certified Immunizer BLS For Healthcare Providers

Expires: Dec 2022

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Society of Veterinary Hospital Pharmacists North Carolina Association of Pharmacists

SKILL HIGHLIGHTS

Strong work ethic and willingness to go above and beyond

Focused on positive communication and promoting team mentality

Exceptional attention to detail

Ability to work independently and solve problems efficiently

Excellent customer service and multi-tasking skills

Adaptable and quick to learn new skills and technologies

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Pharmacy Systems
PioneerRx

PioneerRx HCN360 PDX Enterprise **EMR Systems**

Stringsoft Ezyvet UVIS EPIC **Other Software**

Google Suite Microsoft Office Suite Peoplesoft